



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Date Sept. 10, 1986

From Joan Lastovica, City Engineer

JL

Reference City Council Order#27
8/4/86

Subject Griswold St. Street and Sidewalk Program

Griswold St. was listed in the 1983 Survey of Conditions as one of over one hundred locations in need of priority replacement.

Griswold St. is in neighborhood 12, in close proximity to the Normandies; the latter are included in Contract 2 for reconstruction in the 1987 construction season. Griswold Street is 1000 ft. long and 40 ft. in width, and will require mathematical design for curbing, drainage and walks. Our preliminary estimate for Griswold St. is \$126,500.00.

Griswold may be included in Contract 2 as an add/deduct location for 1987 construction dependent upon a number of factors including ; contractor's low bid costs vs engineer's estimate; priority compared with other location requests; design time required; and funding.

If not reconstructed as part of the FY87 program, Griswold St. will be included in the FY88 Street and Sidewalk Program.

Please also refer to the Progress Report of 4 Sept. 1986 for additional information regarding the FY87 construction program.

cc: Everett Kennedy
Robert Patterson
Maura Smith, City Manager's Office



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 15, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 17 regarding the condition of the sidewalks and street surface on Griswold Street, I submit the attached report from Joan Lastovica, City Engineer.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 17 *5-524*

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 17
on the condition of the sidewalks & street
surface on Griswold St.

In City Council,

September 15, 1986

Placed on file